

# Zsófia Gugán

# Web Project Manager & Accessibility Specialist

My mission is to use my endless drive and insatiable curiosity to contribute to an inclusive web development industry and create a more accessible web where accessibility requirements are considered the norm and integrated in the workflow of design, development and the entire product lifecycle.

# Work experience

#### Web Accessibility Specialist & Developer Web Projects

January 2019 – ongoing | Freelance

Obtaining IAAP's Web Accessibility Specialist certification and expanding to Vue.js, React.js and the Jamstack while undertaking various freelance web development projects.

#### **Project Manager & Developer Web Solutions**

Movember 2014 - December 2018 | Full-time

cab services ag, Basel CH

Single point of contact and project manager for multiple projects with varying scopes. Costing, offers, project support, hosting and life cycle coordination, workshop facilitation, concept and specification writing, user training, development.

#### **Critical Incident Management Support Associate**

February 2013 - February 2014 | Part-time

SAP Hungary, Budapest HU

Handling critical support requests and creating a reporting tool in VBA.

#### **Network Development Engineer Trainee**

January 2012 – February 2013 | Internship

Hungarian Telekom, Budapest HU

Hardware testing of large-scale network interface modules.

### Education & certifications

#### **Web Accessibility Specialist**

2020

International Association of Accessibility Professionals (IAAP)

#### **TYPO3 CMS Certified Integrator**

2016

TYPO3 Association

### **BSc Business Information Systems**

2014

Corvinus University of Budapest

### Contact info

hello@zsofia.works



00 33 7 82 48 77 99



A Saint Louis (68300), France

### **Technical skills**

WCAG, WAI-ARIA, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, React.js, Vue.js, Node.js, Git, TYPO3, PHP, Wordpress, SQL, Sketch, Figma, NVDA, JAWS, VoiceOver, TalkBack, 11ty, Jamstack, SEO

## Recent projects

- o VRGO Solutions Corporate website (AA accessibility level)
- o Family Scrabble Multiplayer game
- o Piece of Plate Corporate website

# Language skills

#### **Full proficiency**

English, German, Hungarian

#### Intermediate

French

### Personal note

I am all in for: kitesurfing, DIY, triathlon, getting lost in books.